RISK MANAGEMENT DIVISION

MEMORANDUM
DATE: 1/08/2025
TO: Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Tammy Wrobleski, Claims & Litigation Manager
Subject: Request for Settlement Authority
RE: Claim #: VAMCI137093
Claimant: David Watkins

Date of Loss:  08/29/2023

LOCATION, DATE, AND TIME: This loss occurred on August 29, 2023, at 9:48am at Sixth
Street and Graham Street, Charlotte, North Carolina.

LOSS DESCRIPTION: The County employee, Joshua Bright, ran a red light and hit the claimant’s
vehicle which was operated by David Watkins.

PROPERTY DAMAGE: Claimant’s vehicle, owned by David Watkins, is a 2020 Mercedes Benz
GLE 350 4D which had extensive front-end damage. The vehicle is a total loss and the total amount
of damages is $31,940.27.

BODILY INJURY: No bodily injuries presented at this time.

Risk Management has requests settlement authority of the $31,940.27 to resolve this claim. We ask
that the Board of Commissioners authorize settlement for this loss.

Please contact me at 704-634-2053 if you have any questions or concerns.
Thank you for your consideration.

APPROVED

Board of County Commissioners Date



